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February 12, 2014

Mr. Gary Burke, President
Coastside Fire Protection District
c/o Paul Cole, Assistant Chief
1191 Main Street

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019

Subject: Coastside Fire Protection District Mission, Vision and Values Statements
Dear Mr. Burke:

The Midcoast Community Council (MCC) has reviewed your District’s existing “Mission,
Vision, and Values” statements and agrees they are both appropriate and adequate. We
have no recommended changes to the document. My apologies for the delay in replying
to your letter of December 20, 2013, due to the holidays and agenda scheduling.

There is significant MCC and community interest in the issue of rebuilding or relocating
Midcoast fire stations. Please keep us advised as District planning progresses. As you
are aware, due to the 4™ Wednesday meeting conflict, we are unable to attend Fire Board
meetings.

Sincerely,

s/Lisa Ketcham, Chair
Midcoast Community Council



